State of Illinois) SS
Belvidere, Illinois)
BELVIDERE CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA

April 7, 2025

Convened in the Council Chambers, 401 Whitney Blvd, Belvidere, IL at 6:00 p.m.
(1) Roll Call:

(2) Pledge of Allegiance:
Invocation:

(3) Public Comment: (Please register with the City Clerk):
(4) Approval of Minutes:

(A) Approval of Minutes of the regular meeting of the Belvidere City Council of
March 17, 2025; as presented.

(5) Public Hearing:
(A) Annual Budget for 2025-2026 fiscal year.
(6) Special Messages and Proclamations:
(A)Child Abuse Prevention & Awareness Proclamation.
(7) Approval of Expenditures: None.
(8) Committee Reports and Minutes of City Officers:

(A) Approval of Minutes of the regular Committee of the Whole — Public Safety
and Finance and Personnel of March 24, 2025.

(9) Unfinished Business:

(A)Ord. #717H — 2nd Reading: An Ordinance Amending Section 118-34 and
Section 118-35 of the City of Belvidere Municipal Code.

(B) Ord. #718H — 2nd Reading: FY26 Budget Ordinance.

Page 1 of 2



(10) New Business:

(A)Motion to waive the two-week layover requirement as provided by Section 2-
87(g) of the City’s Code with respect to Ord. #719H.

(C) Ord: #719H — 1%t & 2" Reading: An Ordinance Authorizing the Sale of
Certain Personal Property (Police Department Side Arms).

(D)Ord. #720H — 1% Reading: An Ordinance Authorizing the City of Belvidere,
Boone County, Illinois to Borrow Funds from the Illinois Public Water Supply

Loan Program.

(E) Res. #2025-6: A Resolution Authorizing a City Representative to Sign Loan
Documents.

(F) Res. #2025-7: A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute and the Clerk

to Attest the Second Amendment to the Agreement with Metro Paramedic
Services, Inc. for EMS Response and Transport Services.

Motion forwarded from Committee of the Whole — Building, Planning and Zoning and
Public Works of March 10, 2025.
Motions of Public Works - Chairman Rory Peterson:
(A)Motion to approve the 2025 MFT Street Maintenance Program as stated in the
memo dated 1/28/2025.
Motions forwarded from Committee of the Whole — Public Safety, Finance & Personnel
of March 24, 2025.

Motions of Public Safety — Chairman Matthew Fleury:

(A)Motion to approve the Corpus Christi Procession Parade Permit Request from
St. James Catholic Church for June 22, 2025.

(B) Motion to approve the Block Party Request to close Cloverdale Way from
Huntington Dr. to Fairfield Trl. on May 25, 2025 from 2:00p.m. to 8:00p.m.

(11) Adjournment:

Page 2 of 2



State of Illinois) SS
Belvidere, Illinois)
BELVIDERE CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES

Date: March 17, 2025

Convened in the Belvidere Council Chambers, 401 Whitney Blvd, Belvidere, Illinois
at 6:00 p.m.

Call to order by Mayor Morris.

(1) Roll Call: Present: J. Albertini, R. Brereton, M. Fleury, W. Frank, S. Gramkowski,
M. McGee, R. Peterson and C. Stevens.

Absent: M. Freeman and N. Mulhall.

Other staff members in attendance:

Public Works Director Brent Anderson, Budget and Finance Officer Sarah Turnipseed,
Director of Buildings Kip Countryman, Community Development Planner Gina DelRose,
Police Chief Shane Woody, Fire Chief Shawn Schadle, City Attorney Mike Drella and
City Clerk Erica Bluege.

(2) Pledge of Allegiance:
Invocation: Mayor Morris.

(3) Public Comment: None.
(4) Approval of Minutes:

(A) Approval of minutes of the regular meeting of the Belvidere City Council of
March 3, 2025 as presented.

Motion by Ald. Fleury, 2" by Ald. Peterson to approve the minutes of the regular
meeting of the Belvidere City Council of March 3, 2025. Aye voice vote carried.
Motion carried.

(5) Public Hearing: None.

(6) Special Messages and Proclamations:

(A)Police Department — Meritorious Service Award Recognition.

Police Chief Shane Woody presented Meritorious Service Awards to Officer Mark
Weiland and Officer Anthony Jones.

Page 1 of 4



Belvidere City Council
March 17, 2025

(B) Police Department — Lifesaving Award Recognition.

Police Chief Shane Woody presented Lifesaving Awards to Officer Mark Weiland and
Officer Matthew Gibson.

(C) Fire Department — Recognition of Life-saving efforts.

Fire Chief Shawn Schadle presented Life-Saving Effort Awards to Captain David
Burdick, Paramedic John Doles, Firefighter Kevin Fox, Probationary Firefighter Cam
Johnson and Firefighter Jeff Vaughan.

(D)Police Department — Decorated Officer Service Award.

Police Chief Shane Woody presented the Decorated Officer Service Award to Officer
Mark Weiland.

(E) Report of Growth Dimensions given by Pamela Lopez-Fettes.
(F) Report of Ida Public Library given by Brenda Obilade.

(7) Approval of Expenditures: General & Special Fund Expenditures: $1,623,190.89
Water & Sewer Fund Expenditures: $§ 835,228.08

Motion by Ald. Peterson, 2" by Ald. Gramkowski to approve the General & Special
Fund Expenditures in the amount of $1,623,190.89. Roll call vote: 8/0 in favor. Ayes:
Albertini, Brereton, Fleury, Frank, Gramkowski, McGee, Peterson and Stevens. Nays:
None. Motion carried.

Motion by Ald. Gramkowski, 2" by Ald. Stevens to approve the Water & Sewer
Expenditures in the amount of $835,228.08. Roll call vote: 8/0 in favor. Ayes: Brereton,
Fleury, Frank, Gramkowski, McGee, Peterson, Stevens and Albertini. Nays: None.
Motion carried.

(8) Committee Reports and Minutes of City Officers:

(A) Monthly Report of Belvidere Police Department Overtime Pay for February
2025.

(B) Monthly Report of Belvidere Fire Department Overtime Pay for February
2025.

(C) Monthly Report of Community Development Department/Planning
Department for February 2025.

(D) Monthly Report of Building Department Revenues, Residential Building
Permits, Commercial Permits and Case Reports for February 2025.

(E) Monthly General Fund Report for February 2025.

(F) Monthly Water/Sewer Fund Report February 2025.

(G) Monthly CD Investments for February 2025.

Page 2 of 4



Belvidere City Council
March 17, 2025

Let the record show these reports were placed on file.

(H) Minutes of Committee of the Whole — Building, Planning and Zoning and
Public Works of March 10, 2025.

Motion by Ald. Gramkowski, 2°¢ by Ald. Stevens to approve the minutes of Committee
of the Whole — Building, Planning and Zoning and Public Works of March 10, 2025.
Aye voice vote carried. Motion carried.

(9) Unfinished Business:

(A)Ord. #716H — 2" Reading: An Ordinance Authorizing the Sale of Certain
Personal Property (Fire Department Vehicle).

Motion by Ald. Stevens, 2™ by Ald. Peterson to pass Ord. #716H. Roll call vote: 8/0 in
favor. Ayes: Fleury, Frank, Gramkowski, McGee, Peterson, Stevens, Albertini and
Brereton. Nays: None. Motion carried.

(10) New Business:

(A)Ord. #717H — 1% Reading: An Ordinance Amending Section 118-34 and
Section 118-35 of the City of Belvidere Municipal Code.

(B) Ord. #718H — 1% Reading: FY26 Budget Ordinance.
Let the record show Ordinance #717H and #718H were placed on file for first reading.

(C) Res. #2025-4: A Resolution Directing the Planning Department to Publish the
Zoning Map of the City of Belvidere.

Motion by Ald. Frank, 2™ by Ald. Gramkowski to approve Res. #2025-4. Roll call vote:
8/0 in favor. Ayes: Frank, Gramkowski, McGee, Peterson, Stevens, Albertini, Brereton
and Fleury. Nays: None. Motion carried.

(D)Res. #2025-5: A Resolution for Maintenance in the amount of $1,300,000.00
Under the Illinois Highway Code.

Motion by Ald. Peterson, 2™ by Ald. Stevens to approve Res. #2025-5. Roll call vote:
8/0 in favor. Ayes: Gramkowski, McGee, Peterson, Stevens, Albertini, Brereton, Fleury
and Frank. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Motions forwarded from Committee of the Whole — Building, Planning and Zoning and
Public Works of March 10, 2025.

Page 3 of 4



Belvidere City Council
March 17, 2025

(A)Motion to authorize the Director of Public Works and the Assistant Director
of Public Works to enter into contracts, to include joint participation
agreements for the purpose of procuring rock salt, on behalf of the City of
Belvidere with the State of Illinois and any of its agencies or departments and
further are authorized to execute any documents which may in his/her
judgement be desirable or necessary to affect the purpose of this vote. Roll
call vote: 8/0 in favor. Ayes: McGee, Peterson, Stevens, Albertini, Brereton,
Fleury, Frank and Gramkowski. Nays: None. Motion carried.

(B) Motion to approve the low bid from APIX Logistics Technology, in the
amount of $1,230,000.00, for furnishing the automated layer picking
fulfillment system for Midwest Refrigerated Illinois, subject to review and
approval by the Illinois DCEO. This work will be paid for from the DCEO
CDBG grant funds. Roll call vote: Ayes: Peterson, Stevens, Albertini,
Brereton, Fleury, Frank, Gramkowski and McGee. Nays: None. Motion
carried.

(11) Adjournment:

Motion by Ald. Gramkowski, 2°¢ by Ald. Peterson to adjourn meeting at 6:40p.m. Aye
voice vote carried. Motion carried.

Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk

Page 4 of 4



CITY OF BELVIDERE,
ILLINOIS
NOTICE OF PUBLIC
HEARING
ANNUAL BUDGET
ORDINANCE

Notice is hereby given that
the corporate authority of
the City of Belvidere, II-
linois will hold a Public
Hearing at 6:00 p.m. on
Monday, April 7, 2025 on
Ordinance #718H, the pro-
posed annual Budget Or-
dinance for the 2025-2026
fiscal year. The Public
Hearing shall take place
in the City Council Cham-
bers, 401 Whitney Boule-
vard, Belvidere, Illinois.

Copies of the proposed an-
nual Budget Ordinance are
accessible for examination
by the public during busi-
ness hours at the office of
the Belvidere City Clerk,
401 Whitney Boulevard,
Belvidere, Illinois.

City of Belvidere, lllinois
Erica Bluege, City Clerk

(Published in Lhe
Belvidere Republican
March 27, 2025)
469636



Minutes
Committee of the Whole
Public Safety and Finance and Personnel
March 24, 2025
6:00 p.m.

Date: March 24, 2025

Convened in the Belvidere Council Chambers, 401 Whitney Blvd., Belvidere, Illinois at
6:00p.m.

Call to Order — Mayor Clinton Morris:

Roll Call:
Present: J. Albertini, R. Brereton, W. Frank, S. Gramkowski, M. McGee,
R. Peterson and C. Stevens.
Absent: M. Fleury, M. Freeman and N. Mulhall.

Other staff members in attendance:

Public Works Director Brent Anderson, Budget and Finance Officer Sarah Turnipseed,
Police Chief Shane Woody, Fire Chief Shawn Schadle, City Attorney Mike Drella and
City Clerk Erica Bluege.

Public Comment: None.

Public Forum:

(A) AAIM Awards Presentation.
Police Chief Shane Woody along with Kelly and Art Krenzer of Alliance Against
Intoxicated Motorists (AAIM) recognized Police Officers A. Jones, J. Danielak and M.

Korn for their D.U.I enforcement/arrests.

Reports of Officers, Boards, and Special Committees:

1. Public Safety, Unfinished Business: None.
2. Public Safety, New Business:
(A)Police Department — Update.

Police Chief Shane Woody presented an update.



Committee of the Whole
March 24, 2025

(B) Firearm Equipment Sale/Purchase.

Motion by Ald. Stevens, 2" by Ald. Peterson to authorize the trade in of 8 Glock .45
caliber handguns, flashlights, and holsters to Kiesler Police Supply for $2,584.00 and
purchase 8 Glock 9mm handguns, Holosun red dot sights, flashlights, and holsters from
Kiesler Police Supply for $6,310.16 to be paid for from the Belvidere Police Department
equipment line item. Discussion took place regarding using local dealers/gun shops.
Aye voice vote carried. Motion carried.

Motion by Ald. Gramkowski, 2" by Ald. Stevens to authorize a waiver of the two-week
layover requirement as provided by section 2-87(g) of the City’s code. Aye voice vote
carried. Motion carried.

(C) Fire Department — Update.
Fire Chief Shawn Schadle presented an update.

(D) Second Amendment to EMS Staffing and Ambulance Vehicles
Agreement.

Motion by Ald. Stevens, 2" by Ald. Peterson to authorize the Mayor to execute the
Second Amendment to the EMS Staffing and Ambulance Vehicles Agreement with
Metro Paramedic Services, Inc. Aye voice vote carried. Motion carried.
(E) Corpus Christi Procession Parade Request.
Motion by Ald. Stevens, 2™ by Ald. McGee to approve the Corpus Christi Procession
Parade Permit Request from St. James Catholic Church for June 22, 2025. Discussion
took place regarding the use of barricades. Aye voice vote carried. Motion carried.
(F) Block Party Request Cloverdale Way.
Motion by Ald. Gramkowksi, 2" by Ald. Stevens to approve the Block Party Request
and to close Cloverdale Way from Huntington Dr to Fairfield Trl. on May 25, 2025, from
2:00p.m. to 8:00p.m. Aye voice vote carried. Motion carried.
3. Finance & Personnel, Unfinished Business: None.
4. Finance & Personnel, New Business:

(A)Finance Department — Update.

Finance and Budget Director Sarah Turnipseed presented an update.



Committee of the Whole
March 24, 2025

5. Other, Unfinished Business: None.
6. Other, New Business:
(A) Ordinance for Well #11 IEPA Loan Phase 2.
Motion by Ald. Stevens, 2™ by Ald. Gramkowski to forward to City Council an
Ordinance Authorizing the City of Belvidere, Boone County, Illinois to Borrow Funds
from the Illinois Public Water Supply Load Program. Aye voice vote carried. Motion
carried.
(B) Resolution for Well #11 IEPA Loan Phase 2.
Motion by Ald. Stevens, 2" by Ald. Peterson to forward to City Council a Resolution

Authorizing a City Representative to Sign Loan Documents. Aye voice vote carried.
Motion carried.

7. Adjournment:

Motion by Ald. McGee, 2™ by Ald. Peterson to adjourn the meeting at 6:36p.m. Aye
voice vote carried. Motion carried.

Mayor

Attest: City Clerk




ORDINANCE #717H
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 118-34 AND
SECTION 118-35 :
OF THE CITY OF BELVIDERE MUNICIPAL CODE

BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Belvidere, Boone County,
Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1: Section 118-34 is amended to read as set forth in the attached Exhibit A which is
incorporated herein by this reference.

SECTION 2: Section 118-35 of the City of Belvidere Municipal Code is amended to read as set
forth in the attached Exhibit B which is incorporated herein by this reference.

SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, sentence or provision of this
Ordinance shall be adjudged by any Court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid,
such judgment shall not affect, impair, invalidate or nullify the remainder thereof,
which remainder shall remain and continue in full force and effect.

SECTION 4: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and
publication in pamphlet form as required by law which publication is hereby
authorized.

Ayes: .
Nays:
Absent:
Passed:
Approved:

Mayor Clinton Morris

ATTEST:

City Clerk Erica Bluege
(SEAL)



EXHIBIT A

Sec. 118-34. Planting.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

The city shall plant and maintain a healthy diverse urban forest to improve the natural resources and quality
of life for its residents.

The city shall plant diverse species with the ratio of not more than 15 percent of any one family, ten percent
of any one genus or five percent of any one species. Diverse species composition protects from catastrophic
loss.

All trees planted by the city or their agent shall be planted consistent with the most current ANSI A300
Standards of American National Standards Institute.

Trees purchased by the city shall be of a quality consistent with the most current American Standards for
Nursery Stock as approved by the most current ANSI Z60.1 standards.

it shall be unlawful to plant any tree or shrub in the public right-of-way, or on other publicly owned property
or on any conservation or preservation area, without prior approval from the city and, in the instance of the
conservation or preservation area, the language on the recorded plat shall prevail.

The spacing of street trees will be in accordance with the three species size classes listed below. No trees
may be planted closer together than the following, except in special plantings designed or approved by a
landscape architect:

Small Trees (20' to 35' in height): 30 feet
Medium Trees (30' to 50’ in height): 40 feet
Large Trees (50" and greater in height): 50 feet

(g) The distance trees may be planted from curbs or curblines and sidewalks will be in accordance with the three
species size classes listed above. No trees may be planted closer to any curb or sidewalk than the following:

Small Trees: 2 feet
Medium Trees: 3 feet
Large Trees: 4 feet

(h) No street tree shall be planted closer than 35 feet of any street corner, measured from the point of nearest
intersecting curbs or curb-lines. No street tree shall be planted closer than ten feet to any fire hydrant.

(i)  No street trees other than those species of small trees may be planted under or within five lateral feet of any

underground water line, sewer line, transmission line or other utility.

(i)  The city should provide education and outreach to private landowners on the need for species and age
diversity, proper selection and planting practices, and how to select species for particular sites.




EXHIBIT B

Sec. 118-35. Tree care.

The city shall have the right to plant, prune, maintain and remove trees, within the lines of all streets, alleys,
avenues, lanes, squares and public grounds, as may be necessary to ensure public safety or to preserve or enhance
the symmetry and beauty of public grounds. The city shall endeavor to conduct these activities in accordance with
International Society of Arboriculture practices, where possible. This would include but not be limited to:

(1) Establishing watering program for implementation during periods when natural rain fall is not
adequate to meet the needs of newly planted trees. Newly planted trees are any trees planted within
five years of the inadequate rainfall_All tree care shall be performed in accordance with the most
current ANSI A300 standards.

(2) Have an established pruning program that places all trees on public property on a ten year pruning
cycle. Pruning is to be accomplished under the direction of a certified arborist and in compliance with
the most current ANSI A300 standards of the American National Standards Institute. Care should be
taken to follow best management practices including, but not limited to good sanitation practices to
reduce spread of infectious conditions and restriction of pruning based on species needs, e.g., oaks
should only be pruned when dormant.

(3) Itis recommended that during the pruning cycle, trees to be pruned be identified by species, size and
location and be rated for health and hazard potential. A record of this report should be used as a guide
for city staff to address problems and provide care as needed.



BUDGET ORDINANCE
City of Belvidere
Ordinance #718H

An ordinance budgeting for all corporate purposes for the City of Belvidere, Boone
County, lllinois for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2025 and ending April 30, 2026.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and the City Council of the City of Belvidere, Boone
County, lllinois, that:

SECTION 1: The amount thereinafter set forth, or so much thereof as may be authorized
by law, and as may be needed or deemed necessary to defray all expenses and liabilities
of the municipality be and the same are hereby budgeted for the corporate purposes of
the City of Belvidere, Boone County, lllinois as hereinafter specified for the fiscal year
beginning May 1, 2025 and ending April 30, 2026.

SECTION 2: The amount budgeted for each object and purpose shall be as set forth in
Exhibit A.

SECTION 3: The salaries for appointed officials and certain other employees are
established and fixed as set forth in Exhibit B, which is incorporated by this reference.

SECTION 4: If any section, subdivision, or sentence of this ordinance shall for any reason
be held invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the
remaining portions of this ordinance.

SECTION 5: A certified copy of this ordinance shall be filed with the County Clerk within
30 days after adoption.

SECTION 6: This ordinance shall be published in pamphlet form and shall be in full force
and effect after its passage, approval, and publication as provided by law.



PASSED this day of April, 2025, pursuant to a roll call vote by the City Council of
the City of Belvidere, Boone County, lllinois.

Approved:

ATTEST:

City Clerk

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

Date Approved:

Sponsor:




EXHIBIT A

GENERAL FUND FY 26
FY 24 FY 25 Budget
Line ltem Account # Actual Budget Request
Beginning Cash 25,370,115 29,452,364 30,347,545
General Administration
RE Property Tax 01-4-110-4010 1,771,565 1,769,385 1,769,385
Hotel / Motel Tax 01-4-110-4011 1,045 2,000 1,500
Auto Rental Tax 01-4-110-4012 9,724 8,000 8,000
Muni Infrastructure Maint 01-4-110-4013 68,366 68,745 70,000
State Income Tax 01-4-110-4100 4,148,364 4,081,267 4,313,340
Home Rule Sales Tax 01-4-110-4109 1,823,772 1,698,752 1,599,019
Muni Sales Tax 01-4-110-4110 5,695,114 5,447,940 5,071,685
Sales Tax to Developer 01-4-110-4111 0 0 (100,000)
Local Use Tax 01-4-110-4112 967,896 934,200 496,644
Local Motor Fuel Tax 014-110-4113 375,618 372,463 399,981
Real Estate Tax to Developer 01-4-1104114 0 0 (15,000)
Cannabis Tax 01-4-110-4115 73,950 157,789 200,000
Replacement Tax 01-4-110-4120 1,219,738 1,359,142 620,000
Repl Tax Dist to Pensions 01-4-110-4121 (264,297) (264,297) (281,341)
Grants 01-4-110-4150 0 0 0
American Rescue Plan Act 01-4-110-4152 0 0 0
Business License 01-4-110-4200 11,215 10,000 9,500
Liquor License & Fines 01-4-110-4210 196,820 169,300 164,050
Amusement Machine 01-4-110-4230 113,125 150,000 110,000
Court Fines 01-4-110-4400 154,920 120,000 140,000
Parking Fines 01-4-110-4410 4,700 750 1,000
Seized Vehicle Fee 01-4-110-4420 43,200 25,000 28,000
Engr Fees-Subdivision 01-4-110-4430 37,269 0 0
Video Gambling 01-4-110-4440 547,448 500,000 545,000
Franchise Fees 01-4-110-4450 219,441 231,295 192,548
Comcast Fees 01-4-110-4455 0 0 0
Death/Birth Certificates 01-4-110-4460 20,516 20,360 19,430
Accident/Fire Reports 01-4-110-4470 1,620 2,430 0
Annexation/Plat Fees 01-4-110-4471 0 0 0
Hosting Fees 01-4-110-4472 141,944 41,000 100,000
Fuel Charges (outside vendors) 01-4-110-4550 542,291 562,328 582,000
Interest Income 01-4-110-4600 822,069 500,000 750,000
Misc Revenues 01-4-110-4900 2,214,969 84,050 40,050
Heritage Days 01-4-110-4901 37,676 31,781 32,000
Historic Preservation: Fund Raising 01-4-110-4902 859 0 0
Historic Preservation: Grant Reimb. 01-4-110-4903 0 0 0
Operating Transfer in (Reserves) 01-4-110-9998 268,000 0 0
Total General Administration Revenues 21,268,937 18,083,680 16,866,791
Salaries - Elected Officials 01-5-110-5000 215,889 215,889 215,889
Salaries - Regular - FT 01-5-110-5010 243,208 275,184 272,486
Group Health Insurance 01-5-110-5130 438,733 564,692 1,234,748
Health Ins Claims Paid (Dental) 01-5-110-5131 20,501 30,000 30,000
Group Life Insurance 01-5-110-5132 496 543 543
Unemployment Compensation 01-5-110-5136 0 0 0
Health Insurance Reimbursement 01-4-110-4540 (146,776) (135,057) (824,056)
Memberships, Mtgs & Conf. 01-5-110-5154 20,854 41,882 43,471
Subscriptions/Ed Materials 01-5-110-5156 0 0 0
Gen Admin Personnel & Benefit Expenses 792,905 993,133 973,081
Repairs/Maint - Bldgs 01-5-110-6010 29,091 29,600 29,712
Repairs/Maint - Equip 01-5-110-6020 4,082 5,000 5,000
Legal 01-5-110-6110 7,439 62,250 158,750
Other Professional Services 01-5-110-6190 58,732 40,000 40,000
Back to Business Grant 01-5-110-6191 0 0 0
Telephone 01-5-110-6200 16,721 21,250 21,250
Codification 01-5-110-6225 5,123 4,600 5,200
Other Communications 01-5-110-6290 1,797 2,250 2,000
Gen Admin Contractual Expenses 122,885 164,950 261,912

10f 16

FY26 Budget Ordinance



FY 26

FY 24 FY 25 Budget
General Administration (cont) Account # Actual Budget Request
Office Supplies 01-5-110-7020 122,856 161,900 145,500
Gas and Qil 01-5-110-7030 583,780 500,000 525,000
Other Supplies 01-5-110-7800 3,100 2,500 1,800
Gen Admin Supplies Expenses 709,736 664,400 672,300
Miscellaneous Expense 01-5-110-7900 2,116,082 35,150 42,900
Reimb of Seized Vehicle Fee 01-5-110-7901 0 0 0
Heritage Days 01-5-110-7902 45,987 38,403 40,000
Comcast Charges 01-5-110-7903 0 0 0
Operating Transfer Out (ARPA) 01-5-110-9990 750,680 832,061 800,000
Operating Transfers Out 01-5-110-9999 1,918,003 996,156 476,241
Total General Administration Expenses 6,456,378 3,724,253 3,266,434
NET GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 14,812,559 14,359,427 13,600,357
General Fund - Audit Department
RE Taxes - Audit 01-4-130-4010 20,058 20,039 20,000
Accounting & Auditing 01-5-130-6100 51,660 53,210 53,210
NET - AUDIT DEPARTMENT (31,602) (33,171) (33,210)
General Fund - IMRF Department
RE Taxes - IMRF 01-4-140-4010 65,115 65,088 65,000
Replacement Tax 01-4-140-4120 90,999 90,999 90,999
Expense Reimbursement 01-4-140-4940 11,508 18,184 19,946
Total IMRF Revenues 167,620 174,271 175,945
IMRF Premium Expense 01-5-140-5120 119,759 100,394 115,345
NET - IMRF DEPARTMENT 47,861 73,877 60,600
General Fund - Social Security Department
RE Taxes - FICA/Med 01-4-150-4010 200,244 200,000 200,000
Expense Reimbursement 01-4-150-4940 151,851 154,158 172,699
Library Expense Reimbursement  01-4-150-4941 39,954 44,974 47,046
Total Soc Security Revenues 392,049 399,132 419,745
FICA Expense 01-5-150-5110 248,458 255,344 281,336
Medicare Expense 01-5-150-5112 155,236 161,235 171,345
Total Soc Security Expenses 403,694 416,579 452,681
NET - SOCIAL SECURITY DEPT (11,645) (17,447) (32,936)
General Fund - Liability Insurance Dept
RE Taxes - Ins Liability 01-4-160-4010 300,360 300,000 300,000
Expense Reimbursement 01-4-160-4940 0 0 0
Total Liability Insurance Revenues 300,360 300,000 300,000
Insurance Premium 01-5-160-6800 481,972 549,189 541,000
NET - LIABILITY INSURANCE DEPT (181,612) (249,189)  (241,000)

2 of 16

FY26 Budget Ordinance



FY 26

FY 24 FY 25 Budget

Police Department Account # Actual Budget Request
RE Property Tax 01-4-210-4010 1,322 677 1,583,068 1,650,212
Grants 01-4-210-4150 20,750 329,842 406,000
Police Court Fines 01-4-210-4400 57,606 40,000 40,000
eCitation Fees 01-4-210-4410 2,519 0 2,200
Sex Offender Registration Fee 01-4-210-4480 2,000 2,400 2,000
Violent Offender Registration 01-4-210-4490 50 0 50
Miscellaneous Revenues 01-4-210-4900 65,896 40,000 40,000
Expense Reimbursement 01-4-210-4940 46,354 0 0
SRO Reimbursement 01-4-210-4945 129,833 104,873 108,371
COSSAP Reimbursement 01-4-210-4955 123,955 134,916 139,644
Sale of Assets 01-4-210-4950 12,970 0 0
Total Police Department Revenues 1,784,610 2,235,099 2,388,477
Salary - Regular - FT 01-5-210-5010 3,997,153 4,607,095 4,650,000
Overtime 01-5-210-5040 427,464 423,995 463,995
Police Pension 01-5-210-5122 1,572,765 1,834,801 2,007,755
Health Insurance 01-5-210-5130 747,268 1,024,008 1,018,935
Dental Insurance 01-5-210-5131 43,661 52,000 54,000
Unemployment 01-5-210-5136 12,935 52,000 52,000
Uniform Allowance 01-5-210-5140 95,105 108,934 124,337
Training 01-5-210-5152 83,757 142,280 163,895
Police Dept Personnel & Benefit Expenses 6,980,108 8,245,113 8,534,917
Repair/Maint-Equipment 01-5-210-6020 23,623 30,270 32,810
Repair/Maint-Vehicles 01-5-210-6030 40,514 79,850 74,850
Telephone/Utilities 01-5-210-6200 46,497 46,100 49,240
Physical Exams 01-5-210-6810 5,645 11,840 9,650
Community Policing 01-5-210-6816 8,214 11,000 11,000
K 9 Program Expenses 01-5-210-6818 11,960 9,330 8,780
Sex Offender State Disburse 01-5-210-6835 1,300 2,000 2,000
Violent Offender Disbursement 01-5-210-6845 80 0 0
Phlebotomy Services 01-5-210-6850 0 0 12,750
Police Department - Contractual Expenses 137,833 190,390 201,080
Office Supplies 01-5-210-7020 8,550 9,800 8,800
Gas & Oil 01-5-210-7030 127,000 135,000 106,950
Operating Supplies 01-5-210-7040 46,025 46,025 46,025
Miscellaneous Expense 01-5-210-7900 18,700 17,900 17,800
DigiTicket Supplies 01-5-210-7902 3,000 3,000 3,000
Police Department - Supplies Expense 203,275 211,725 182,575
Equipment 01-5-210-8200 45,320 61,375 51,315

406,000
Vehicles 01-5-210-8300 0 0 0
Total Police Department Expenses 7,366,536 8,708,603 9,375,887
NET - POLICE DEPARTMENT (5,581,926) (6,473,504) (6,987,410)
Public Safety Building Department
Salaries - Regular - FT 01-5-215-5010 771,486 812,431 837,000
Other (FICA & IMRF) 01-5-215-5079 94,246 128,445 110,986
Other Contractual Services 01-5-215-6890 264,120 357,248 360,000
NET - PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG DEPT (1,129,852) (1,298,124) (1,307,986)

30f16

FY26 Budget Ordinance



FY 26

FY 24 FY 25 Budget

Fire Department Account # Actual Budget Request
RE Property Tax 01-4-220-4010 1,152,127 1,250,945 1,318,090
Grants 01-4-220-4150 474,822 595,248 30,000
Miscellaneous Revenues 01-4-220-4900 57,441 15,000 40,000
Expense Reimbursement 01-4-220-4940 0 0 0
Sale of Assets 01-4-220-4950 0 0 0
Ambulance Services 01-4-220-4960 443,472 800,000 1,000,000
Total Fire Department Revenues 2,127,862 2,661,193 2,388,090
Salaries - Regular - FT 01-5-220-5010 2,478,197 2,639,914 2,844,792
Overtime 01-5-220-5040 138,436 215,000 221,450
Fire Pension 01-5-220-5124 1,247,022 1,347,253 1,440,366
Health Insurance 01-5-220-5130 465,779 554,521 544,521
Dental Insurance 01-5-220-5131 43,412 36,000 40,000
Unemployment Insurance 01-5-220-5136 0 0 0
Uniform Allowance 01-5-220-5140 40,445 39,890 39,350
Training 01-5-220-5152 15,059 22,200 21,378
Fire Depart Personnel & Benefits Expenses 4,428,350 4,854,778 5,151,857
Repair/Maint-Bldg 01-5-220-6010 46,900 35,400 36,500
Repair/Maint-Equipment 01-5-220-6020 18,449 20,901 22,428
Repair/Maint-Vehicles 01-5-220-6030 61,705 41,200 61,300
Telephone/Utilities 01-5-220-6200 12,095 14,310 17,451
Physical Exams 01-5-220-6810 236 29,200 10,000
Fire Prevention 01-5-220-6822 8,661 7,630 7,630
EMS 01-5-220-6824 11,675 11,760 13,550
Ambulance Services 01-5-220-6830 1,685,381 1,771,200 1,825,669
Fire Department - Contractual Expenses 1,845,102 1,931,601 1,994,528
Office Supplies 01-5-220-7020 34,948 56,156 51,826
Gas & Ol 01-5-220-7030 24,502 32,000 26,000
Operating Supplies 01-5-220-7040 7,824 9,980 10,250
Miscellaneous Expense 01-5-220-7900 824 2,500 2,500
Fire Department - Supplies Expenses 68,098 100,636 90,576
Grant Expense 01-5-220-8350 0 0 30,000
Equipment 01-5-220-8200 30,789 32,000 32,000
Total Fire Department Expenses 6,372,339 6,919,015 7,298,961
NET - FIRE DEPARTMENT (4,244,477) (4,257,822) (4,910,871)
Police & Fire Commission Department

Physical Exams 01-5-225-6810 7,820 38,400 20,000
Other Contractual Services 01-5-225-6890 33,803 12,250 13,000
NET - POLICE & FIRE COMMISSION (41,623) (50,650) (33,000)

4 0of 16

FY26 Budget Ordinance



FY 26

FY 24 FY 25 Budget

Community Development Account # Actual Budget Request
Building Permits 01-4-230-4300 576,041 300,000 300,000
Electric Permits 01-4-230-4310 70,637 36,000 36,000
Electrician Certification Fees 01-4-230-4315 5,650 3,000 3,000
Plumbing Permits 01-4-230-4320 26,347 18,000 18,000
HVAC Permits 01-4-230-4330 28,601 18,000 15,000
Plan Review Fees 01-4-230-4340 230,691 150,000 100,000
Sidewalk/Lot Grading Fee 01-4-230-4350 35,406 25,000 25,000
Insulation Permits 01-4-230-4360 9,148 9,000 9,000
Fire Review Fees 01-4-230-4365 0 0 0
Zoning Review Fee 01-4-230-4370 6,112 5,000 5,000
Code Enforcement 01-4-230-4380 6,087 3,000 3,000
Forced Mowing Reimbursement ~ 01-4-230-4385 1,979 0 2,000
Other Permits 01-4-230-4390 8,574 7,500 7,500
Miscellaneous Revenues 01-4-230-4900 423 100 100
Expense Reimbursement 01-4-230-4940 2,126 2,500 2,600
Planning Fees 01-4-230-4850 5,825 25,000 15,000
Planning Misc. 01-4-230-4955 1,110 1,200 1,200
Community Dev - Revenues 1,014,657 603,300 542,400
Salaries- Regular - FT 01-5-230-5010 275,168 294,232 308,762
FICA 01-5-230-5079 20,222 22,509 23,620
IMRF 01-5-230-5120 11,506 18,184 19,946
Health Ins Expense 01-5-230-5130 43,543 55,392 54,181
Dental Insurance 01-5-230-5131 4,857 4,000 6,000
Unemployment 01-5-230-5136 0 0 0
Uniform Allowance 01-5-230-5140 0 0 800
Training 01-5-230-5152 160 2,000 2,000
Building Dept Personnel & Benefits Expense 355,456 396,317 415,308
Repair/Maint - Equip 01-5-230-6020 2,677 3,300 3,300
Repair/Maint - Vehicles 01-5-230-6030 1,108 3,000 3,000
Other Professional Services 01-5-230-6190 69,418 38,198 39,326
Telephone 01-5-230-6200 1,475 1,700 1,700
Postage 01-5-230-6210 3,518 6,000 7,000
Printing & Publishing 01-5-230-6220 3,981 3,000 3,000
Other Contractual Services 01-5-230-6890 5,280 6,150 6,150
Forced Mowing Expense 01-5-230-6895 0 0 3,000
Building Department - Contractual Expenses 87,457 61,348 66,476
Office Supplies 01-5-230-7020 3,906 16,000 22,200
Gas & Oil 01-5-230-7030 1,953 3,000 3,000
Miscellaneous Expense 01-5-230-7900 73 1,500 500
Operating Transfer Out 01-5-230-9999 0 0 0
Building Department - Supplies Expenses 5,932 20,500 25,700
Total Building Department Expenses 448,845 478,165 507,485
NET - BUILDING DEPARTMENT 565,812 125,135 34,915
Civil Defense Department

RE Tax - Civil Defense 01-4-240-4010 7,037 7,000 7,000
Miscellaneous Revenues 01-4-240-4900 0 0 0
Miscellaneous Expense 01-5-240-7900 6,223 7.211 7,211
NET - CIVIL DEFENSE DEPARTMENT 814 (211) (211)

50f 16

FY26 Budget Ordinance



FY 26

FY 24 FY25 Budget

Street Department Account # Actual Budget Request
RE Tax - Road & Bridge 01-4-310-4010 360,361 320,000 320,000
Grants 01-4-310-4150 0 0 0
Sidewalk/Driveway/Lot Grading 01-4-310-4350 0 0 0
Miscellaneous Revenues 01-4-310-4900 5,236 4,000 4,000
Expense Reimbursement 01-4-310-4940 380,111 20,000 20,000
Expense Reimbursement 01-5-310-4940 0 0 0
Sale of Assets 01-5-310-4950 0 0 0
Street Department - Revenues 745,708 344,000 344,000
Salaries - Regular - FT 01-5-310-5010 726,519 770,974 792,240
Overtime 01-5-310-5040 74,113 55,000 55,000
Heaith Insurance 01-5-310-5130 263,747 290,448 289,908
Uniform Allowance 01-5-310-5140 18,381 16,700 17,200
Training 01-5-310-5152 0 1,500 1,500
Street Dept - Personnel & Benefits Expenses 1,082,760 1,134,622 1,155,848
Repair/Maint - Storm Drain 01-5-310-6001 28,314 30,000 30,900
Repair/Maint - St/Parking Lot 01-5-310-6002 134,037 100,000 110,000
Repair/Maint - Sidewalk/Curb 01-5-310-6003 36,277 40,000 40,000
Repair/Maint - Building 01-5-310-6010 17,576 12,000 14,300
Repair/Maint - Equipment 01-5-310-6020 240,715 140,000 144,200
Repair/Maint - Traffic Signal 01-5-310-6024 55,652 32,500 33,500
Telephone/Utilities 01-5-310-6200 10,381 9,200 9,500
Leaf Clean-up/Removal 01-5-310-6826 976 12,000 12,000
Street Department - Contractual Expenses 523,928 375,700 394,400
Office Supplies 01-5-310-7020 7,764 6,000 6,200
Gas & Oil 01-5-310-7030 75,072 80,000 82,400
Operating Supplies 01-5-310-7040 41,303 32,000 33,000
Miscellaneous Expense 01-5-310-7900 3,078 2,000 2,100
Street Department - Supplies Expenses 127,217 120,000 123,700
Equipment 01-5-310-8200 0 0 0
Total Street Department Expenses 1,733,905 1,630,322 1,673,948
NET - STREET DEPARTMENT (988,197) (1,286,322) (1,329,948)
Street Lighting

RE Tax - Street Lighting 01-4-330-4010 210,294 210,000 210,000
Expense Reimbursement 01-5-330-4940 0 0 0
Repair/ Maint - Street Light 01-5-330-6022 57,204 10,000 10,300
Street Lighting - Electricity 01-5-330-6310 253,829 283,000 291,500
NET - STREET LIGHTING (100,739) (83,000) (91,800)

6 of 16

FY26 Budget Ordinance



FY 26

FY 24 FY 25 Budget

Landfill Account # Actual Budget Request
RE Tax - Refuse/Landfill 01-4-335-4010 50,081 50,000 50,000
Miscellaneous Revenues 01-4-335-4900 0 0 0
Miscellaneous Expenses 01-5-335-7900 55,595 54,500 56,000
NET - GARBAGE DEPARTMENT (5,514) (4,500) (6,000)
Forestry Department
RE Tax - Forestry 01-4-340-4010 40,074 40,000 40,000

26,000
Miscellaneous Revenues 01-4-340-4900 0 0 0
Forestry Department Revenues 40,074 40,000 66,000
Tree Removal or Purchase 01-5-340-6850 34,563 65,000 65,000
Miscellaneous Expense 01-5-340-7900 0 0 26,000
Forestry Department Expensess 34,563 65,000 91,000
NET - FORESTRY DEPARTMENT 5,511 (25,000) (25,000)
_Engineering Department
Engineering 01-5-360-6140 19,345 27,000 27,800
Subdivision Expense 01-5-360-6824 42,158 10,000 10,300
Office Supplies 01-5-360-7020 7,279 7,500 7,700
Gas & Oil 01-5-360-7030 0 0 0
NET - ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT (68,782) (44,500) (45,800)
Health / Social Services
Council on Aging 01-5-410-6830 0 0 0
Demolition / Nuisance 01-5-410-6832 3,399 4,500 2,000
NET - HEALTH / SOCIAL SERVICES (3,399) (4,500) (2,000)
Economic Development
Planning Dept Services 01-5-610-6150 2,200 3,360 3,360
Economic / Business 01-5-610-6840 80,326 92,022 88,373
Tourism 01-5-610-6842 0 0 2,000
Historic Preservation 01-5-610-6844 3,762 4,000 4,000
NET - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (86,288) (99,382) (97,733)

7of 16

FY26 Budget Ordinance



Strolls Sponsors 01-4-615-4495 0 0 0
Strolls Miscellaneous 01-4-615-4900 0 0 0
Strolls Entertainment 01-5-615-6190 0 0 0
Strolls Supplies 01-5-615-7040 0 0 0
Strolls Miscellaneous 01-5-615-7900 0 0 0
STROLLS NET 0 0 0
Utility Tax

Transfer of Funds from Ultility Tax 0 0

Utility Tax - Electric 01-4-751-4131 902,303 817,193 834,128
Utility Tax - Gas 01-4-751-4132 768,205 509,380 476,245
Utility Tax - Telephone 01-4-7514133 136,733 137,491 138,660
Grants 01-4-751-4150 0 0 0
Expense Reimbursement 01-4-751-4940 0 0 0
Utility Tax Revenues 1,807,241 1,464,064 1,449,033
Tripp Rd. Reconstruction 01-5-751-8056 0 0 0
Southside Storm Sewer Study 01-5-751-8058 0 0 0
Bellwood Detention Basin 01-5-751-8060 0 0 0
Poplar Grove/ Lawrenceville Int 01-5-751-8062 0 0 0
Utility Tax Expenses 0 0 0
NET - UTILITY TAX 1,807,241 1,464,064 1,449,033
TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES 29,936,588 26,591,778 25,227,480
TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENSES 25,177,496 24,496,597 25,227,480
NET REV OVER (UNDER) EXP 4,759,093 2,095,181 0
Ending Cash 29,452,364 30,347,545 29,147,545

8 of 16

FY26 Budget Ordinance



WATER / SEWER FUND FY 26
FY 24 FY 25 Budget

Line Iltem Account # Actual Budget Request
Beginning Cash & Investments - Fund 6,105,697 4,204,037 290.416
Water / Sewer General Administration
Beginning Cash & Investments 75,632 75,632 75,632
Miscellaneous Revenues 61-4-110-4900 0 0 0
Ending Cash 75,632 75,632 75,632
Water Department
Beginning Cash & Investments 164,641 (131,309)  (423,042)
Water Consumption 61-4-810-4500 1,862,662 1,916,032 2,216,707
Dep on Agr - Westhills 61-4-810-4521 37,377 10,000 10,000
Meters Sold 61-4-810-4530 141,391 94,000 112,000
Other Services 61-4-810-4590 4,013 3,000 3,000
Interest 61-4-810-4600 279 0 48,000
Miscellaneous Revenues 61-4-810-4900 7,983 200 200
Expense Reimbursement 61-4-810-4940 4,510 0 0
Sale of Assets 61-4-810-4950 0 0 0
Operating Transfers-in (Reserves) 61-4-810-9998 0 0 0
Total Water Department Revenues 2,058,215 2,023,232 2,389,907
Salaries - Regular - FT 61-5-810-5010 586,753 672,562 685,231
Overtime 61-5-810-5040 44,113 35,000 40,000
FICA 61-5-810-5079 46,234 54,129 55,480
IMRF 61-5-810-5120 30,291 43,727 46,850
Group Health Insurance 61-5-810-5130 196,471 208,547 216,456
Uniform Allowance 61-5-810-5140 8,344 11,000 9,000
Rep & Maint - Infrastructure 61-5-810-6000 73,203 75,000 75,000
Rep & Maint - Buildings 61-5-810-6010 11,778 16,000 16,000
Rep & Maint - Equipment 61-5-810-6020 46,859 35,000 40,000
Rep & Maint - Vehicles 61-5-810-6030 12,686 20,000 20,000
Rep & Maint - Contractual 61-5-810-6040 64,363 80,000 80,000
Other Professional Services 61-5-810-6190 18,001 10,000 10,000
Tyler 2% Fee 61-5-810-4595 0 0 48,000
Telephone 61-5-810-6200 5,470 8,000 7,000
Postage 61-5-810-6210 17,395 20,000 20,000
Utilities 61-5-810-6300 267,921 250,000 260,000
Office Equip Rental/Maint 61-5-810-6410 24,248 30,000 30,000
Liability Insurance 61-5-810-6800 116,294 128,000 128,000
Lab Expense 61-5-810-6812 20,858 47,000 51,200
Office Supplies 61-5-810-7020 12,920 10,000 10,000
Gas & Oil 61-5-810-7030 23,328 25,000 25,000
Operating Supplies 61-5-810-7040 87,447 75,000 75,000
Chemicals 61-5-810-7050 122,126 150,000 130,000
Meters 61-5-810-7060 103,683 20,000 20,000
Bad Debt Expense 61-5-810-7850 818 2,000 2,000
Miscellaneous Expenses 61-5-810-7900 127,561 4,000 4,000
Equipment 61-5-810-8200 0 0 0
Transfer Out 61-5-810-9999 0 0 0
Depreciaton Set Aside 285,000 285,000 285,000
Bond Pmt Set Aside 0 0 0
Total Water Department Expenses 2,354,165 2,314,965 2,389,217
Net Water Department (295,950) (291,733) 690
Ending Cash & Investments (131,309) (423,042) (422,352)

9 0of 16

FY26 Budget Ordinance



FY 26

FY 24 FY 25 Budget

Line ltem Account # Actual Budget Request
Sewer Department
Beginning Cash & Investments 336,314 (36,491) (342,927)
Grants 61-4-820-4150 0 0 0
Sewer Consumption 61-4-820-4500 2,954,569 2,803,240 3,382,240
Dep on Agr - Westhills 61-4-820-4521 20,767 10,000 10,000
Meters Sold 61-4-820-4530 141,919 94,000 112,000
Other Services 61-4-820-4590 46,785 53,000 53,000
Interest 61-4-820-4600 0 0 0
Miscellaneous Revenues 61-4-820-4900 11,127 0 0
Expense Reimbursement 61-4-820-4940 0 0 20,000
Operating Transfers-In (Reserves) 61-4-820-9998 0 0 0
Total Sewer Department Revenues 3,175,167 2,960,240 3,577,240
Salaries - Regular - FT 61-5-820-5010 695,025 717,955 738,000
Overtime 61-5-820-5040 73,765 55,000 55,000
FICA 61-5-820-5079 55,609 59,131 60,665
IMRF 61-5-820-5120 36,416 47,769 49,007
Group Health Insurance 61-5-820-5130 308,003 254,359 276,000
Dental Insurance 61-5-820-5131 0 0 0
Uniform Allowance 61-5-820-5140 21,231 20,600 20,000
Travel 61-5-820-5151 0 0 0
Rep & Maint - Lift Stations 61-5-820-6005 110,947 30,000 30,000
Rep & Maint - Buildings 61-5-820-6010 97,372 90,000 90,000
Rep & Maint - Equipment 61-5-820-6020 148,884 0 0
Rep & Maint - Vehicles 61-5-820-6030 6,504 28,000 25,000
Rep & Maint - Contractual 61-5-820-6040 53,458 50,000 50,000
Other Professional Services 61-5-820-6190 89,205 73,500 73,500
NARP Watershed 61-5-820-6195 17,116 17,500 2,500
Telephone 61-5-820-6200 7,804 10,000 10,000
Postage 61-5-820-6210 18,120 19,000 19,000
Utilities 61-5-820-6300 249,318 215,000 230,000
Office Equip Rental / Maint 61-5-820-6410 7,303 9,000 18,000
Liability Insurance 61-5-820-6800 138,099 152,000 152,000
Lab Expense 61-5-820-6812 87,421 50,000 50,000
Sludge Disposal 61-5-820-6814 26,914 65,000 65,000
Maintenance Supplies 61-5-820-7010 274 0 0
Office Supplies 61-5-820-7020 12,258 12,000 30,000
Gas & Oil 61-5-820-7030 11,826 25,000 25,000
Operating Supplies 61-5-820-7040 32,304 20,000 20,000
Chemicals 61-5-820-7050 83,035 60,000 70,000
Meters 61-5-820-7060 103,683 20,000 30,000
Bad Debt Expense 61-5-820-7850 937 2,000 2,000
Miscellaneous Expense 61-5-820-7900 3,925 2,000 2,000
Equipment 61-5-820-8200 0 0 0
Operating Transfer Out 61-5-820-9999 0 0 0

2,496,846 2,104,814 2,192,672
Collection System Expenses
Salaries - Regular - FT 61-5-830-5010 354,300 330,386 398,504
Overtime 61-5-830-5040 35,854 30,000 32,000
FICA 61-5-830-5079 29,786 27,570 32,934
IMRF 61-5-830-5120 19,497 22,272 26,605
Group Health Ins 61-5-830-5130 106,612 149,534 177,600
Uniform Allowance 61-5-830-5140 6,960 6,600 6,000
Rep & Maint - Infrastructure 61-5-830-6000 21,551 35,000 35,000
Rep & Maint - Equipment 61-5-830-6020 16,084 94,000 14,000
Rep & Maint - Vehicles 61-5-830-6030 25,700 20,000 18,000
Office Equip Rent/Maint 61-5-830-6410 2,419 30,000 0
Gas & Oil 61-5-830-7030 12,161 12,000 14,000

10 of 16

FY26 Budget Ordinance



FY 26

FY 24 FY 25 Budget

Line ltem Account # Actual Budget Request
Operating Supplies 61-5-830-7040 41,194 25,000 30,000
Misc. Expense 61-5-830-7900 1,008 1,500 1,500
Equipment 61-5-830-8200 0 0 0
Depreciation Set Aside 255,000 255,000 255,000
Bond Pmt Set Aside 123,000 123,000 321,843
Total Sewer Department Expenses 3,547,972 3,266,676 3,555,658
Net Sewer Department (372,805) (306,436) 21,582
Ending Cash & Investments (36,491) (342,927) (321,345)
Bond Reserves (necessary per bond ordinances)
Beginning Cash & Investments 32,843 32,843 32,843
Interest Income 0 0 0
Transfer Out: Bond Payment 0 0 0
Ending Cash & Investments 32,843 32,843 32,843
Connection Fees / Deposits on Agreement Accounting
Beginning Cash & Investments 3,327,267 2,744,764 2,868,764
Sources
Interest Income 24114 20,000 20,000
Connection Fees 61-4-810-4510 97,169 35,000 35,000
Deposits on Agreement 61-4-810-4520 487,512 2,000 2,000
Connection Fees 61-4-820-4510 147,569 65,000 65,000
Deposits on Agreement 61-4-820-4520 14,802 2,000 2,000
Connection Fee Set-Aside/ Loan Repayment 0 0 0
TOTAL Sources 771,166 124,000 124,000
Uses
Construction in Progress - Water 753,194 0 0
Construction in Progress - Sewer 600,475 0 0
Building 61-1730 0 0 0
Equip & Vehicles - 1750 61-1750 0 0 0
Land 0 0 0
Loan to Depreciation Fund 0 0 0
TOTAL Uses 1,353,669 0 0
Ending Cash & Investments 2,744,764 2,868,764 2,992,764

11 of 16 FY26 Budget Ordinance



FY 26

FY 24 FY 25 Budget
Line ltem Account # Actual Budget Request
Depreciation Funding
Beginning Cash & Investments 1,790,132 1,137,199 (2,301,801)
Sources
Interest Income 19,376 15,000 15,000
Loan Funds & Grant Funds 0 0 0
Misc. 0 0 0
Depreciation set aside - Water (for Plant) 285,000 285,000 285,000
Depreciation set aside - Water (for System) 0 0 0
Depreciation set aside - Sewer (for System) 255,000 255,000 255,000
Depreciation set aside - Sewer (for Repl) 0 0 0
Loan From Connection Fees 0 0 0
TOTAL Sources 559,376 555,000 555,000
Uses
Construction in Progress - Water 319,726 3,546,000 100,000
Construction in Progress - Sewer 600,475 146,000 500,000
Equipment & Vehicles 292,108 302,000 316,500
Infrastructure 0 0 50,000
Transfer Out- Connection Fees Loan Payment 0 0 0
TOTAL Uses 1,212,309 3,994,000 966,500
Ending Cash & Investments 1,137,199 (2,301,801) (2,713,301)
Bond Payments Accounting
Beginning Cash & Investments 266,014 268,545 268,093
Sources
Interest Income 3,283 300 300
Bond Proceeds 61-4-110-4901 0 0 0
Operating Transfer In 61-4-110-9998 0 0 0
Bond Pmt Set Aside 123,000 123,000 321,843
TOTAL Sources 126,283 123,300 322,143
Uses
Debt Serv - Principal 61-5-110-8910 109,599 111,662 311,154
Debt Serv - Interest 61-5-110-8920 14,153 12,090 10,689
Fiscal Charges 61-5-110-8930 0 0 0
Bond Issuance Cost 61-5-110-9031 0 0 0
TOTAL Uses 123,752 123,752 321,843
Ending Cash & Investments 268,545 268,093 268,393
Gross Revenues (excludes set asides) 6,027,207 5,122,772 6,106,447
Gross Expenditures (excludes set asides) 7,928,867 9,036,393 6,371,375
NET CASH FLOW (1,901,660) (3,913,621) (264,928)
Ending Cash & Investments - Fund 4,204,037 290,416 25,488

12 of 16

FY26 Budget Ordinance



FY 26

FY 24 FY 25 Budget
Line Item Account # Actual Budget Request
Motor Fuel Tax Fund #10
Cash Balance - beginning 1,619,110 1,448 175 | 1,637,033
Revenues
State Allotment 10-4-3104140 592,172 592,172 592,172
Transportation Tax 10-4-310-4140 484,482 484 482 484,482
Rebuild lllinois Funds 10-4-310-4150 0 0 0
Interest on investments 10-4-310-4600 0 8,000 8,000
Misc Revenues 10-4-310-4800 47 689 47,689 47,689
Total Revenues 1,124,343 1,132,343 | 1,132,343
Expenditures
Street Maintenance (salt) 10-5-310-6000 174,234 185,515 200,000
Contracted Work 10-5-310-6000 1,121,044 757,970 | 1,556,570
Miscellaneous Expenditures 10-5-310-7900 0 0 0
Rebuild lllinois Projects (Logan) 10-5-310-8021 0 0 0
Toal Expenditures 1,295,278 943,485 | 1,756,570
Cash Balance - ending 1,448,175 1,637,033 | 1,012,806
Kishwaukee TIF Fund #13
Cash Balance - beginning 47,242 66,129 82,129
Revenues
Property Taxes 13-4-110-4010 18,887 20,000 20,000
Interest Income 13-4-110-4600 0 0 0
Misc Revenue 13-4-110-4900 0 0 0
Total Revenues 18,887 20,000 20,000
Expenditures
Tax Increment Dist - Int 13-5-110-8920 0 0 0
Tax Increment Dist - Prin 13-5-110-8930 0 0 0
Other Contractual Services 13-5-110-6890 0 0 0
Miscellaneous Expense 13-5-110-7900 0 4,000 4,000
Total Expenditures 0 4,000 4,000
Cash Balance - ending 66,129 82,129 98,129

13 of 16

FY26 Budget Ordinance



FY 26

FY 24 FY 25 Budget

Line Item Account # Actual Budget Request

Kishwaukee Il TIF Fund #15

Cash Balance - beginning 4,915 4915 4915

Revenues

Property Tax 15-4-110-4010 0 0 0

Interest Income 15-4-110-4600 0 0 0
Total Revenues 0 0 0

Expenditures

Other Contractual Services 15-5-110-6890 0 0 0

Miscellaneous Expense 15-5-110-7900 0 0 0
Total Expenditures 0 0 0

Cash Balance - ending 4,915 4,915 4,915

Sp Serv Areas # 2 (Farmington Fields) Fund #16

Cash Balance - beginning 3,119 7,056 7,556

Revenues

Property Tax 164-110-4010 24,250 16,500 30,000

Interest Income 16-4-110-4600 0 0 0
Total Revenues 24,250 16,500 30,000

Expenditures

Maintenance Expense 16-5-110-6090 20,313 16,000 21,000

Misc Expense 16-5-110-7900 0 0 0
Total Expenditures 20,313 16,000 21,000

Cash Balance - ending 7,056 7,556 16,556

* Note: Per Auditors request, SSA #2 and #3 were separated beginning FY 2017,

Sp Serv Areas # 3 (Farmington Fields) Fund #17

Cash Balance - beginning (4,372) (4,979) (4,979)

Revenues

Property Tax 17-4-110-4010 10,483 6,700 17,500

Interest Income 17-4-110-4600 0 0 0

Other 0 0 0
Total Revenues 10,483 6,700 17,500

Expenditures

Maintenance Expense 17-5-110-6090 11,090 6,700 9,000

Misc Expense 17-5-110-7900 0 0 0
Total Expenditures 11,080 6,700 9,000

Cash Balance - ending (4,979) (4,979) 3,521

14 of 16

FY26 Budget Ordinance



FY 26

FY 24 FY 25 Budget

Line ltem Account # Actual Budget Request
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND #41
Public Benefit Account
Cash Balance - beginning 51,201 (2,501,681)| (2,711,561)
Revenues
Property Tax 41-4-110-4010 40,074 40,000 40,000
Grants 41-4-110-4150 0 601,883 | 5,297,864
Expense Reimbursement 41-4-110-4940 285 100 0
Interest Income 41-4-110-4600 195,903 20 20
Transfer-In 41-4-110-9898 0 1,132,061 | 2,510,073

Total Revenues 236,262 1,774,064 | 7,847,957
Expenditures
Miscellaneous Expenditures 41-5-110-7900 241,974 250,000 250,000
Infrastructure 41-5-110-8020 0 300,000 300,000
Logan Ave. Reconstruction 41-5-110-8021 273,014 0 0
Low Flow Channel 6th to Appleton 41-5-110-8023 193,785 0 0
5th Avenue Storm Sewer Bypass  41-5-110-8024 11,472 0 0
Appleton Rd. Widening 41-5-110-8025 0 0 0
Irene Road Realignment 41-5-110-8026 1,374,666 0 0
Primary Clarifiers Upgrades 41-5-110-8029 670,703 832,061 0
Parking Lot #7 Rehabilitation 41-5-110-8030 20,431 601,883 600,000
Bike Path 41-5-110-8031 3,099 1,148,694
Sludge Heater 41-5-110-8032 0 800,000
Allen St Regional 41-5-110-8033 0 990,603
Gateway Center Drive 41-5-110-8034 0 3,718,640
Operating Transfer Out 41-5-110-9999 0 0 0

Total Expenditures 2,789,144 1,983,944 | 7,807,937
Cash Balance - ending (2,501,681) (2,711,561)| (2,671,541)

FY 26
FY 24 FY 25 Budget

Line ltem Account # Actual Budget Request
Capital Assets Account
Cash Balance - beginning 0 2,538,036 | 3,626,522
Grants 41-4-752-4150 0 0 0
Interest Income 41-4-752-4600 1,935 1,000 1,000
Miscellaneous Revenues 41-4-752-4900 2,564 0 0
impact Fee Revenue 41-4-752-4910 0 0 0
Bank Loan Proceeds 41-4-752-4952 0 0 0
Operating Transfers In 41-4-752-9998 3,433,122 1,774,108 696,652 |
Capital Asset Revenues 3,437,621 1,775,108 697,652
Misc. Expense 41-5-752-7900 13,374 0 4,663
Building and Improvements 41-5-752-8100 4,636 20,500 115,000
Equipment 41-5-752-8200 43,185 215,000 224,242
Vehicles 41-5-752-8300 771,062 387,022 267,022
Bond / Loan Prin Payments 41-5-752-8910 65,000 60,000 65,576
Bond / Loan Int Payments 41-5-752-8920 2,328 4,100 0
Capital Asset Expenditures 899,585 686,622 676,503
Cash Balance - ending 2,538,036 3,626,522 | 3,647,671

15 of 16

FY26 Budget Ordinance



FY 26

FY24 FY 25 Budget
Line Item Account # Actual Budget Request
Escrow Fund # 91
Cash Balance - beginning 1,501,605 1,543,235 | 1,549,235
Other Fees 91-4-110-4490 0 0 0
Interest Income 91-4-110-4600 15,590 6,000 6,000
Miscellaneous Revenues 91-4-110-4900 0 0 0
Escrow/Land Cash Fees 91-4-110-4971 0 0
Impact Fees 91-2046 187,670 0 0
Total Revenues 203,260 6,000 6,000
Disbursement of Collected Fees 161,631 0 0
Total Expenditures 161,631 0 0
Cash Balance - ending 1,543,235 1,549,235 | 1,555,235
FY 26
FY 24 FY 25 Budget
Line Item Account # Actual Budget Request
Police Pension Fund
Cash Balance - beginning 27,840,274 30,085,455 | 30,884,986
Revenues
Property Tax 1,672,765 1,834,801 | 2,007,755
Replacement Tax 66,868 66,868 66,868
Interest Inc/Mkt Fluctuation 2,586,209 632,000 632,000
Contributions 377,120 342,893 342,893
Total Revenues 4,602,962 2,876,562 | 3,049,516
Expenditures
Benefit Payments 2,294,087 1,857,212 | 1,857,212
Contribution Refunds 0 160,048 160,048
Administration 63,694 59,771 59,771
Total Expenditures 2,357,781 2,077,031 | 2,077,031
Cash Balance - ending 30,085,455 30,884,986 | 31,857,471
Fire Pension Fund
Cash Balance - beginning 19,304,690 20,951,930 | 21,307,684
Revenues
Property Tax 1,247,022 1,347,253 | 1,440,366
Replacement Tax 66,868 66,868 66,868
Interest Inc/Market Fiuctuation 2,028,801 484,518 484,518
Contributions 224,054 217,012 217,012
Total Revenues 3,566,745 2,115,651 | 2,208,764
Expenditures
Benefit Payments 1,855,302 1,710,993 | 1,710,993
Refund of Contributions 0 0 0
Administration 43,928 48,904 48,904
Total Expenditures 1,899,230 1,759,897 | 1,759,897
Cash Balance - ending 20,951,930 21,307,684 | 21,756,552

16 of 16 FY26 Budget Ordinance



IDA PUBLIC LIBRARY BUDGET-MAY 2025 TO APRIL 2026

May 25-Apr 26

Budget
REVENUE
TAX
40100(Appropriation $852,705.00
41200|Replacement Tax $30,000.00
TAX $882,705.00

GRANTS/DONATIONS/ENDOWMENTS

41500|Per Capita Grant $37,375.00
41510|Restricted Grants $5,000.00
41512|Unrestricted Grants $1,000.00
41513|Women's Club Donation $100.00
41514(List Dividends/Interest $4,800.00
41515|Sullivan Dividends $40,000.00
41518|Gardening Grant $0.00
41524(Blackburn Interest $1,350.00
49530|Unrestricted Gift/Donation $1,000.00
TOTAL GRANTS/DONATIONS/ENDOW $90,625.00
l
FINES & FEES
44750|Non Resident Fees $18,000.00
44770|Fines $8,000.00
49001|Fax $2,500.00
49002|Guest Pass $400.00
49004|Copy/Print (Print Release) $8,000.00
49005|Computer Card $20.00
49006(Replacement Card $20.00
49008|Headphones $20.00
49009|Lost/Damaged Materials $250.00
49025|Notary $250.00
49100|Auto Registrations $500.00
49600|Meeting Room $100.00
TOTAL FINES & FEES $38,060.00
FRIENDS
41214|Friends $2,000.00
41216|Friends: Summer $5,000.00

TOTAL FRIENDS

$7,000.00




|

MISCELLANEOUS

48001|Rent $22,800.00
49501|Ida Merchandise $900.00
90002 |Checking Interest $500.00
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS $24,200.00
TOTAL REVENUE $1,042,590.00
EXPENSES
LEGAL & ACCOUNTING
41004 (Legal $2,000.00
41006|Audit $7,000.00
51561|Bank Fees $1,000.00
TOTAL LEGAL & ACCOUNTING $10,000.00
GRANT/DLNATION/ENDOWMENT SPENDING
41215|fFriends Summer Spending $5,000.00
41217|Friends Spending $2,000.00
41527|0ther Grant Spending $500.00
41540|Gardening Grant Spending $0.00
73125(List Memorial $800.00
TOTAL GRANT/DONATION/ENDOW $8,300.00
PERSONNLL
50200|Staff $614,982.10
51100|FICA/Medicare $47,046.13
51200{IMRF $31,455.45
Employee Health
51300(Insurance 352,506.00
51302|Timeclock (ADP) $3,300.00
51519|Staff Meetings $2,000.00
51520|Staff Training $500.00
51568|Staff Travel $1,000.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL $752,789.68
PUBLIC RELATIONS
51566|Professional Expenses $3,000.00
51569|Outreach $750.00
51570|Hospitality $400.00
51571|Merchandise Expense $500.00
51572|Advertising $700.00




TOTAL PUBLIC RELATIONS $5,350.00
BOOKMOBILE
51580|Bookmobile Collection $3,000.00
51585|Bookmobile Insurance $3,000.00
Bookmobile Operating
51590|Expenses $12,000.00
TOTAL BOOKMOBILE $18,000.00
PROPERTIlES
Building Maintenance &
60100|Repairs $32,000.00
60101 |Rental Property Expenses $2,000.00
51301|Deductible $1,000.00
60102|Property Taxes $5,000.00
60103|Mortgage $32,240.00
External Building
61102|Maintenance $16,500.00
63000| Utilities $16,000.00
TOTAL PROPERTIES $104,740.00
|
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
62301|Tech-Annual Costs $3,000.00
62302|Tech-Hardware $3,000.00
62303|Tech-Software $2,000.00
62305|Service Subscriptions $2,000.00
62351|Consortium $22,900.00
62352|Databases $3,200.00
64100|Machine Rent $400.00
TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $36,500.00
I
INSURANCE
68000|Insurance $28,000.00
TOTAL INSURANCE $28,000.00
SUPPLIES
51565 |Postage $1,000.00
70200|Library Supplies $16,000.00
TOTAL SUPPLIES $17,000.00
|
COLLECTION

|Adult Collection




73106|A Fiction $2,500.00
73107|A Non Fiction $1,500.00
73108|A Large Print $2,500.00
73109|A Spanish $1,000.00
73110|A Audio $2,000.00
73120|A Playaway $500.00
73303|Adult DVD $1,300.00
Total Adult Collection $11,300.00
Other Collection
73100|List Books $4,000.00
73117|Donation Books $100.00
73118|Reorder Books $300.00
73119(Kits & Replacements $300.00
73122|Storywalk Books $300.00
73200|Periodicals $3,000.00
73301|CD - Music $500.00
73304|Electronic Materials $21,000.00
Total Other Collection $25,500.00
Young Adult Collection
73101|YA Fiction $1,750.00
73113|YA Non Fiction $750.00
73201|YA Manga $500.00
Total Young Adult
Collection $3,000.00
Youth Collection
73102|Y Spanish $2,000.00
73103(Y Non Fiction $2,400.00
73104|Y Early Reader $1,750.00
73105]Y Fiction $2,800.00
73114|Y Picture Books $2,800.00
73121|Y Wonder Books $500.00
73302(Youth DVD $1,300.00
Total Youth Collection $13,550.00
TOTAL COLLECTION $53,350.00
PROGRAMMING
73401|Programming Adult $2,000.00
73403 |Programming Youth $2,000.00
73404|Local History $800.00




73405|Hometown Christmas

$1,000.00

73406|Community Garden $510.32
73407|Trunk or Treat $1,000.00
73408|Programming Teen $1,250.00
TOTAL PROGRAMMING $8,560.32
MISCELLANEOUS
90000|Misc $0.00
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS $0.00
TOTAL EXPENSES $1,042,590.00
NET INCOME $0.00




Assistant City Clerk Clerk
Assistant Public Works Director
Budget and Finance Officer
Building Director

Building Inspector PT

City Attomey

Community Development Admin. Assistant
Community Development Planner/Event Planner
Deputy Chief™*

Deputy Chief™

Deputy City Clerk

Det. Admin. Assistant

Fire Admin. Assistant

Fire Chief

Fire Inspector™

GIS Specialist PT

Police Admin. Assistant

Police Chief*

Public Works Director
Street/Water/Sewer Supt.
Transcriptionist/Admin. Assistant
Zoning and Code Enforcement

EXHIBIT B
Non-Union FY26 Salary Schedule

FY 25
$ 4113174
$  78,280.00
$  95,000.00
$  83,659.79
$ 2471339
$  129,619.65
$  39,111.27
$  63,474.76
$ 124,845.01
$  124,845.01
$  54,953.00
$  39,513.40
$  37,301.10
$ 118,635.54
$  58059.04
$  32,673.96
$  59,980.95
$ 13233571
$ 118,635.54
$ 9245191
$  39,725.65
$  50,600.80

FY 26
$42,365.69
$80,628.40
$97,850.00
$86,169.59
$25,454.79

$133,508.24
$42,365.69
$69,000.00

$128,465.25
$128,465.25
$56,601.59
$42,365.69
$42,365.69
$122,194.61
$58,059.04
$33,654.18
$61,780.38
$136,173.16
$122,194.61
$95,225.47
$42,365.69
$52,118.82

$ 1,639,547.23 $1,699,371.83

= The Police Chief's salary shall be 6% over that of the Deputy Chiefs

e

Percentage Increase
3.00%
3.00%
3.00%
3.00%
3.00%
3.00%
8.32%
8.70%
2.90%
2.90%
3.00%
7.22%
13.58%
3.00%
0.00%
3.00%
3.00%
2.90%
3.00%
3.00%
6.65%
3.00%

The Deputy Chiefs' salaries shall be 6% over Sergeant pay plus maximum longevity, FTO, and flex pay

ok A new Fire Inspector was hired 9/30/2024 at $53,000. Probation is now complete. The proposed salary is equivalent to the previous inspector.

Exhibit B Non-Union Salaries

Page 1



ORDINANCE #719H

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF CERTAIN PERSONAL PROPERTY
(POLICE DEPARTMENT SIDE ARMS)

WHEREAS, the City of Belvidere Police Department is in
possession of 8 used Glock .45 caliber side arms together with
ancillary parts and equipment including, but not limited to,
sites, holsters and lights (jointly the Firearms), that are no
longer needed or useful; and

WHEREAS, the Firearms constitutes surplus personal
property within the meaning of 65 ILCS 5/11-76-4; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities of the City find that
the previously referenced Firearms are no longer necessary or
useful to or in the best interest of the City.

NOW THEREFORE IT IS ORDAINED by the CITY COUNCIL of
the City of Belvidere, Boone County Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1: The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein as
if fully set forth.

SECTION 2: The Police Chief, or his designee, is authorized
and directed to sell the Firearms to a Federal Firearms
Licensee, direct sale to a Belvidere Police Officer in
compliance with State and Federal Law, or trade in for new
Firearms.

SECTION 3: The Police Chief is also authorized to purchase 8
Glock 45 9mm pistols together with ancillary equipment as
described in the Kiesler Sales Quote No. Q161393 and the
Police Chief’s Sgt. Derry’s memo of December 9, 2025.

SECTION 4: If any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
sentence or provision of this Ordinance shall be adjudged by
any Court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such
judgment shall not affect, impair, invalidate or nullify the
remainder thereof, which remainder shall remain and continue
in full force and effect.

SECTION 5: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict
herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

SECTION 6: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect
from and after its passage and publication in pamphlet form as
required by law which publication is hereby authorized.

Ayes:

Nay:



Absent:

APPROVED:

Mayor Clinton Morris

ATTEST: (SEAL)
City Clerk

Passed:
Approved:
Published:



KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY
2802 SABLE MILL RD
JEFFERSONVILLE, IN 47130

Bill-to Customer
BELVIDERE POLICE DEPT.
615 NORTH MAIN STREET
BELVIDERE, IL 61008

Your Reference

Ship-to Address
BELVIDERE POLICE DEPT.
Paul Derry 815.547.6433
615 NORTH MAIN STREET

BELVIDERE, IL 61008

Page1/2

Sales Quote

Bill-to Customer No. L01528 Salesperson KEVIN BURK
Tax Registration No. Email
Home Page
No. Q161393 Phone No.
Document Date March 14, 2025
Due Date April 13, 2025
Payment Terms
Payment Method
Tax Identification Type Legal Entity
Shipment Method Standard
Paul Derry 815.547.6433
derry@belviderepoliceil.gov
Unit of Unit Price Line Amount
No. Description Quantity Measure Excl. Tax Excl. Tax
KIESLER NOTE TRADE IN ALLOWANCE: 1 EACH -2,584.00 -2,584.00
(8) GLOCK 21 GEN 4 W/ GNS -$275 EACH
(8) TLR-1 LIGHTS - $35 EACH
(8) SAFARILAND LEVEL Iil 7360 HOLSTERS - $6.50 EACH
(8) SAFARILAND LEVEL ill 7360 HOLSTERS (BASKETWEAVE) - $6.50 EACH
GLOCPA455SB02MO  GLOCK 45MOS8 GEN5 9MM PISTOL BLACK, FRONT 8 EACH 722.00 5776.00
S8A3
SERRATIONS, AMERIGLO NON-TRITIUM
FRONT/REAR STANDARD HEIGHT SIGHTS,
W/ AIMPOINT COA OPTIC, 5.5LB
TOAKE :
PART NUMBER XC3 COMPACT WEAPON LIGHT, 3V 8 EACH 216.55 1,732.40
UNIVERSAL/PICATINNY SCREW RAIL MOUNT, BLACK
COOAE
SAFAQUICK2-KIT1-2 SAFARILAND QLS2 19 QLS22 & HARDWARE 8 EACH 21.65 173.20
COKE
SAFA7360RDS- SAFARILAND MODEL 7360RDS 7TS ALS/SLS LVL Ili 8 EACH 141.57 1,132.56
28327411
HOLSTER FOR GLOCK 19/45 W/ RMR & TLR-7A,
SAFARISEVEN PLAIN, BLACK, RIGHT HAND
CLCLO
SHIPPING SHIPPING CHARGE 1 EACH 80.00 80.00
FORMAT KEVIN QUOTED BY KEVIN BURK 1 EACH 0.00 0.00
BURK

KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY



Page2/2

Unit of Unit Price Line Amount
No. Description Quantity Measure Excl. Tax Excl. Tax
2802 SABLE MILL ROAD
JEFFERSONVILLE, IN 47130
THIS QUOTE IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS
KBURK@KIESLER.COM
KIESLER SIGNATURE  SIGN/DATE TO APPROVE PURCHASE 1 EACH 0.00 0.00
X
SIGNATURE REQUIRED
X
DATE
X
PHONE# FOR FED X QUESTIONS
Amount Subject to Sales Tax 0.00 Subtotal 6,310.16
Amount Exempt from Sales Tax 0.00 Total Tax 0.00
Total $ Incl. Tax 0.00
Tax Amount 0.00
KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY FFL# 4-35-019-11-7M-08220
RETURNED GOODS POLICY DEFECTIVE MERCHANDISE POLICY DAMAGED GOODS POLICY
No retumed goods will be accepted without prior consent. Any ~ We are not a warranty repair station for any manufacturer. Claims of shortages or damaged shipments must be made
packages retumed without properly displaying a retum Returns of defective merchandise must be made directly to the  immediately upon receipt of shipment.

authorization number will be refused. Returns subject to up to  manufacturer for repair or replacement.
25% restocking fee



Belvidere Police Department
Interdepartmental Memorandum

Date: 12/9/24
To: D.C Bird
From: Sgt. Derry

Ref: Proposal for the Purchase of 9mm pistols with Red Dot Sights

This proposal is to recommend the Belvidere Police Department purchase of 9mm
Glock pistols, red dot sights (RDS), and associated equipment for those pistols. I
recommend the Belvidere Police Department purchase these pistols, RDS, and associated
equipment for those pistols to be issued to the current BPD SWAT team operators for the
upcoming budget year. After these eight 9mm Glock pistols, red dot sights (RDS), and
associated equipment for those pistols are purchased, the Belvidere Police Department
could then budget to switch out the pistols for the rest of the BPD. The benefits of these
purchases include improved officer decision making, improved accuracy and hit ratios for
officers, as well as department cost savings.

This first part of this proposal is to switch from .45 caliber Glock pistols to 9mm
Glock pistols. There are several advantages to making this change. I mention the cost-
effectiveness first due to the savings for the department. By my calculations, which are
attached to this memo, switching to 9mm would save the department $3,581.50 in one
year for the cost of ammunition. Here are several reasons to consider making the change
to 9mm:

1. Higher Magazine Capacity: 9mm Glock pistols have larger magazine capacities
compared to .45 caliber Glock pistols, allowing for more rounds before needing to
reload.

2. Less Recoil: The 9mm has less recoil than the .45, making it easier to control and
shoot accurately, especially for follow-up shots.

3. Improved Accuracy: Due to lower recoil, many shooters find they can shoot 9mm
pistols more accurately, particularly in rapid-fire situations.

4. Effective Stopping Power: Modern 9mm ammunition, particularly hollow points,
has become increasingly effective and can deliver comparable stopping power to .45
in many scenarios.



Training and Practice: With lower ammunition costs and less recoil, shooters may
be more inclined to train regularly, enhancing their proficiency.

Availability of Ammunition: 9mm ammunition is widely available, making it easier
to find and purchase, especially during shortages.

In my opinion, the Glock 45 (GLOCK 45) is the better option for the Belvidere

Police Department over the (other 9mm options) Glock 47 (G47), Glock 17 (G17), and
Glock 19 (G19) for several reasons:

1.

Compact Size: The Glock 45 has a compact design that combines a full-size frame
with a compact slide, making it easier to handle for our officers compared to the G17,
while still offering a full grip.

Shorter Slide: The compact size allows for quicker clearance from the holster, as the
shooter doesn't have to contend with as much length when pulling the pistol, and it is
easier to maintain control during the draw, leading to a more efficient and precise
shooting process.

Increased Magazine Capacity: The Glock 45 typically has a higher magazine
capacity than the G19, utilizing G17 magazines (17 rounds).

Gen 5 Features: The Glock 45 is part of the Gen 5 lineup, meaning it incorporates
modern advancements such as improved barrel design, ambidextrous slide stop
levers, and a flared magwell for quicker reloads.

Better Grip Texture: The GLOCK 45 has an enhanced grip texture that provides
better traction, improving control, especially in adverse conditions.

Compatibility with Accessories: The Glock 45 features a front rail for the
attachment of accessories like lights and lasers, making it versatile for tactical
applications.

Balanced Performance: Many officers find that the balance of size and weight in the
Glock 45 makes it easier to shoot accurately compared to the larger G17 or smaller
G19, which can enhance overall handling.

Handling Recoil: The full-size grip and the compact slide design of the Glock 45 can
help reduce perceived recoil, potentially improving follow-up shot accuracy.

The Boone County Sheriff's Department has decided to make the change to the
Glock 45 from the Glock 21. They will be replacing their entire department's pistols
with Glock 45s in March of 2025. Given the fact that half of our Belvidere Police
Department SWAT team is made up of Boone County Sheriff's Department deputies,
it would be beneficial to have everyone using the same pistol. They are also
purchasing the TLR-7 pistol lights for their all of their deputies as well. They have
been using these lights for over a year (for investigations, admin, etc.) and have had
no issues and have received positive feedback from the deputies that have been using
them. Uniformity in this equipment simplifies training and ensures that all SWAT
team members are familiar with the same operating procedures, handling, and
maintenance. With everyone using the same pistol and light, training can be tailored
to that specific equipment’s strengths and weaknesses, improving overall team
proficiency.



The second part of this proposal is to recommend the purchase red dot sights
(RDS) for the Glock 45 pistols. Just as we changed from iron sights to red dots on BPD
SWAT rifles many years ago, the transition to RDS on pistols has been done for years in
law enforcement departments across the country. Several major agencies approve RDS
on pistols including the US Marshals service, FBI, and Las Vegas Metro PD. Local
agencies permitting RDS are Bloomington PD, ISP SWAT, Naperville PD, Janesville
PD, Downers Grove PD, Winnebago County SD, and many others. Rockford PD and
Cherry Valley PD are currently in the testing and evaluation process for them. The
national trend seems to show that they could be standard issue in the next few years.

Making this change helps in several areas. The biggest benefit to RDS on pistols
is the ability for the officer to stay threat focused. Traditional iron sights force the shooter
to concentrate between three focal planes: the target, the front sight, and the rear sight.
With an RDS, the shooter only has one focal plane, the target. Staying threat focused
allows the officer to process more information as the scene unfolds, which can lead to
better decision making. Being threat focused is also a natural process to the body. RDS
also tend to help shooters whose vision is less sharp or deteriorating due to age. “For the
law enforcement officer, the use of an MRDS on their duty handgun would allow them to
maintain a constant focal history on the threat for the entire period of an engagement. Not
only does this allow an officer to remove the need to refocus for sight alignment or sight
picture, it allows the officer to have a clear picture of the threat up to and including the
moment where force is used.” — Sage Dynamics study

A recent study by Norwich University has found that untrained shooters had more
accurate hits with RDS pistols vs. traditional iron sights. Aaron Cowan (Sage Dynamics)
published his white paper findings after studying RDS use on pistols over a span of
several years. His paper also found more accurate and better shot placement between
RDS and iron sights. This study is attached to this proposal.

The Holosun 509T RDS stands out among red dot sights for several reasons,
especially if you're comparing it to other optics in its class. Here are some key
advantages:

1. Multi-Reticle System (MRS): The 509T lets users switch between a 2 MOA dot, a
32 MOA circle, or a combination of both. This flexibility is rare in red dot optics and
suits different shooting preferences and scenarios. This will allow our officers to
choose what works best for them.

2. Advanced Brightness Settings: The sight offers 12 brightness settings (10 daylight
and two-night vision-compatible), allowing adaptability to any lighting condition.
This will allow our officers to choose what works best for them.

3. Durable Enclosed Design: The 509T has an enclosed emitter, unlike open-emitter
sights. This protects the emitter from dirt, water, and debris, ensuring reliability in all
environments.

4. Titanium Housing: Made from titanium, the 509T is significantly tougher and
lighter than aluminum-bodied red dots, offering superior durability while maintaining
portability.



5. Solar Power and Battery Life: With Holosun's Solar Failsafe technology, the sight
can run on solar energy when the battery is low. Coupled with the Shake Awake
feature, the battery life is extended up to 50,000 hours on a single CR1632 battery.

6. Parallax-Free and Crisp Reticle: It provides a crisp, clear reticle with minimal
parallax. This ensures accurate shots and easy target acquisition, even for users with
astigmatism.

7. Waterproof and Fog proof: With an IP67 rating, the 509T is resistant to water
immersion and dust, making it reliable in extreme conditions.

8. Value for Price: While not the cheapest optic, the 509T provides premium features
typically found in higher-end optics, delivering excellent value for its price.

9. Holosun's Reputation: Holosun has established itself as a leader in innovative and
robust optics, often providing features that surpass more expensive competitors like
Trijicon and Aimpoint.

Conclusion: All of these proposed changes keep the Belvidere Police Department
in line with progressive departments across the country. Having a pistol that the officer
feels more confident with and shoots better is obviously a win for the department and the
officer. Providing RDS helps our officers make better decisions and take in more
information during a high stress situation, which could help limit department liability.

My recommendation is that the Belvidere Police Department budget for the
purchase of eight Glock 45 pistols with Holosun 509T RDS, eight Streamlight TLR-7
Compact Tactical Weapon Lights, and eight Safariland level III retention holsters with
quick locking system kits. These items would be issued to Belvidere Police Department
SWAT team members: Derry, King, Lane, Zapf, Worley, Garcia, Gibson, and the
remaining open spot that has yet to be filled on the BPD SWAT team.

I have spoken with our Kiesler Police Supply representative, Kevin Burke who
informed me that they would give us a trade-in value of $270.00 on our old Glock 21 .45
caliber pistols, $25.00 on our TLR-1 flashlights, and $5.00 per Safariland holster. With
each Belvidere Police Department SWAT operator turning in their tactical holster and
duty holster along with their pistol, and TLR-1 flashlight, that would give each operator a
credit of $305.00 towards the purchase of the new equipment. The department would
then need to purchase a holster for each operator and a quick locking system kit that
would allow them to transfer the holster from their duty equipment to their tactical
SWAT equipment. This holster system would cost the department $163.22 per operator.

Kevin Burke also informed me that the price of a Glock 45 with Tritium sights
and a mounted Holosun 509T RDS would cost department $836.08 per operator. This
would make the total cost for the pistol and holster system $1,124.30 per operator.
Subtracting the trade-in value for old pistols and holsters per operator $305.00 would
give us a total cost of $819.30 per operator. With the total cost of new equipment for
eight Belvidere Police Department SWAT operators being $6,554.40.

As mentioned earlier in this proposal, if approved, switching to 9mm would save
the department $3,581.50 in one year for the cost of ammunition. This savings would



cover the cost of just over five operator equipment upgrades in just one year. To put that
into perspective, the change to 9mm ammunition alone, will pay for all of this requested
equipment in about 8 2 years.

This proposal is intended to budget for these purchases within the next year. If
approved, the department still has the time and availability for testing and evaluation of
multiple 9mm Glock pistols and RDS. I respectfully request that these items be budgeted
for the next fiscal year and approval for testing and evaluation by the Belvidere Police
Department administration prior to making the purchases.

I have attached information sheets and price quotes regarding this department
purchase. Your time and consideration in this matter is greatly appreciated.

Respectfully,

Sgt. Paul Derry



ORDINANCE NUMBER #720H
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF BELVIDERE, BOONE
COUNTY, ILLINOIS TO BORROW FUNDS FROM THE ILLINOIS PUBLIC
WATER SUPPLY LOAN PROGRAM
WHEREAS, the City of Belvidere, Boone County, Illinois, operates its sewerage
system (“the System”) and in accordance with the provisions of Section 6 of Article VII

of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois and the Local Government Debt Reform

Act, 30 ILCS 350/1 et seq. (collectively “the Act”); and

WHEREAS, the City adopts this ordinance and approves the loan contemplated
herein pursuant to its home rule authority as opposed to any authority granted pursuant to
the Illinois Municipal Code, including but not limited to division 139 of Article 11 of the

Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-139 et seq.).

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Belvidere (“the Corporate
Authorities”) have determined that it is advisable, necessary, and in the best interest of the

public health, safety, and welfare to improve the System, including the following:

Construction of Well 11 Facilities.

together with any land or rights in land and all electrical, mechanical or other services

necessary, useful or advisable to the construction and installation (“the Project”), all in

accordance with the plans and specifications prepared by the consulting engineers of the

City of Belvidere, which Project has a useful life of greater than twenty years; and
WHEREAS, the estimated cost of construction and installation of the Project,

including engineering, legal, financial and other related expenses is $11,000,000.00, and

there are insufficient funds on hand and lawfully available to pay these costs; and



WHEREAS, the loan shall bear an interest rate as defined by 35 Ill. Adm. Code
365, which does not exceed the maximum rate authorized by the Bond Authorization Act,
as amended, 30 ILCS 305/0.01 et seq., at the time of the issuance of the loan; and

WHEREAS, the principal and interest payment shall be payable semi-annually,
and the loan shall mature in thirtyyears, which is within the period of useful life of the
Project; and

WHEREAS, the costs are expected to be paid for with a loan to the City of
Belvidere from the Public Water Supply Loan Program through the Illinois
Environmental Protection Agency, the loan to be repaid solely from revenues of the
System and the loan is authorized to be accepted at this time pursuant to the Act; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of the Act, the City of Belvidere
is authorized to borrow funds, pursuant to its home rule authority and without regard to
the Illinois Municipal Code, from the Public Water Supply Loan Program in the
aggregate principal amount of $11,000,000.00 to provide funds to pay the costs of the
Project; and

WHEREAS, the loan to the City of Belvidere shall be made pursuant to a Loan

Agreement in substantially the same form as the Loan Agreement attached hereto as
Exhibit A, including certain terms and conditions between the City of Belvidere and the
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency;

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Corporate Authorities of the
City of Belvidere, Boone County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF PREAMBLES

The Corporate Authorities hereby find that the recitals contained in the preambles

are true and correct, and incorporate them into this Ordinance by this reference.
SECTION 2. DETERMINATION TO BORROW FUNDS
It is necessary and in the best interests of the City of Belvidere to construct the

Project for the public health, safety, and welfare, in accordance with the plans and



specifications, as described; that the System continues to be operated in accordance with
the provisions of the Illinois Environmental Protection Act, 415 ILCS 5/1 et seq.; and that
for the purpose of constructing the Project, it is hereby authorized that funds be borrowed
by the City of Belvidere in the aggregate principal amount (which can include
construction period interest financed over the term of the loan) not to exceed
$11,000,000.00.

SECTION 3. ADDITIONAL ORDINANCES

The Corporate Authorities may adopt additional ordinances or proceedings
supplementing or amending this Ordinance, providing for entering into the Loan
Agreement with the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency, prescribing all the details
of the Loan Agreement, and providing for the collection, segregation and distribution of
the revenues of the System, so long as the maximum amount of the Loan Agreement as
set forth in this Ordinance is not exceeded and there is no material change in the project
or purposes described herein. Any additional ordinances or proceedings shall in all
instances become effective in accordance with the Act or other applicable laws. This
Ordinance, together with such additional ordinances or proceedings, shall constitute
complete authority for entering into the Loan Agreement under applicable law.

However, notwithstanding the above, the City of Belvidere may not adopt
additional ordinances or amendments which provide for any substantive or material
change in the scope and intent of this Ordinance, including but not limited to interest rate,
preference or priority of any other ordinance with this Ordinance, parity of any other
ordinance with this Ordinance, or otherwise alter or impair the obligation of the City of
Belvidere to pay the principal and interest due to the Water Pollution Control Loan

Program without the written consent of the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency.



SECTION 4. LOAN NOT INDEBTEDNESS OF THE CITY OF
BELVIDERE

Repayment of the loan to the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency by the
City of Belvidere pursuant to this Ordinance is to be solely from the revenue derived
from revenues of the System, and the loan does not constitute an indebtedness of the City
of Belvidere within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory limitation and is non-

recourse to other funds or sources of revenue for the City of Belvidere.

SECTION 5. APPLICATION FOR LOAN

The Director of Public Works is hereby authorized to make application to the
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency for a loan through the Water Pollution Control
Loan Program, in accordance with the loan requirements set out in 35 Ill. Adm. Code
365.

SECTION 6. ACCEPTANCE OF LOAN AGREEMENT

The Corporate Authorities hereby authorize acceptance of the offer of a loan
through the Public Water Supply Loan Program, including all terms and conditions of the
Loan Agreement as well as all special conditions contained therein and made a part
thereof by reference. The Corporate Authorities further agree that the loan funds awarded
shall be used solely for the purposes of the Project as approved by the Illinois
Environmental Protection Agency in accordance with the terms and conditions of the
Loan Agreement.

SECTION 7. RESERVE ACCOUNTS

As long as the City of Belvidere has outstanding senior bonds that are payable
from revenues of the system, the City of Belvidere shall maintain an account, coverage,
and reserves equivalent to the account(s), coverage(s) and reserve(s) required by the

outstanding ordinance(s).



SECTION 8. AUTHORIZATION OF MAYOR TO EXECUTE
LOAN AGREEMENT

The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute the Loan Agreement with
the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency. The Corporate Authorities may authorize
by resolution a person other than the Mayor for the sole purpose of authorizing or
executing any documents associated with payment requests or reimbursements from the

[llinois Environmental Protection Agency in connection with this loan.

SECTION 9. SEVERABILITY
If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance is held invalid, the
invalidity of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the other
provisions of this Ordinance.
SECTION 10. REPEALER
All ordinances, resolutions, orders, or parts thereof, which conflict with the

provisions of this Ordinance, to the extent of such conflict, are hereby repealed.

THE REST OF THIS PAGE IS LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK.



PASSED by the Corporate Authorities
on, 2025.

APPROVED, 2025.

Mayor
City of Belvidere
Boone County, Illinois

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:.

Date Passed:
Date Approved:
Date Published:

ATTEST:

City Clerk
City of Belvidere
Boone County, Illinois



RESOLUTION #2025-6

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CITY
REPRESENTATIVE TO SIGN
LOAN DOCUMENTS

WHEREAS, application provisions for loans from the Public Water Supply Loan
Program for construction of public water supply facilities require that the City of
Belvidere authorize a City representative to sign the loan application forms and
supporting documents.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council for the City of
Belvidere as follows:

The Finance Director is authorized sign all loan application forms and documents.

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Belvidere, Illinois, this  day of
April, 2025.

Approved:
Mayor
Attest:
City Clerk
(SEAL)
Ayes: .
Nays:
Absent:.

Date Approved:



RESOLUTION #2025-7

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE
AND THE CLERK TO ATTEST THE SECOND
AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT WITH

METRO PARAMEDIC SERVICES, INC. FOR EMS
RESPONSE AND TRANSPORT SERVICES

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council for the City of
Belvidere as follows:

1. The Second Amendment to Public-Private Partnership Agreement for EMS
Staffing and Ambulance Services, attached hereto and incorporated herein by
this reference, is approved.

2. The Mayor is authorized to execute and the Clerk to attest the attached Second
Amendment to Public-Private Partnership Agreement for EMS Staffing and
Ambulance Services

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Belvidere, Illinois, this day of
April, 2025.

Approved:

Mayor

Aftest:

City Clerk
(SEAL)
Ayes:
Nays:

Absent:

Date Approved:

C:\Users\ebluege\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\7G6B
AF2U\Resolution approving 2nd Amendment to Metro Agreement.doc



SECOND AMENDMENT
to
EMS STAFFING AND AMBULANCE VEHICLES AGREEMENT
FOR THE CITY OF BELVIDERE

This Second Amendment to the EMS Staffing and Ambulance Vehicles
Agreement, entered into by and between METRO PARAMEDIC SERVICES, INC,, an
lllinois Corporation (hereinafter referred to as “METRO” or “Contractor”) and the CITY
OF BELVIDERE, a municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT" or
“Client”) is effective on May 1, 2025.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS METRO and the CLIENT are parties to a certain EMS Staffing and
Ambulance Vehicles Agreement for EMS Staffing and ambulance vehicles effective May
1, 2023 (referred to as “Contract’, “Agreement’, and/or “Personnel Services Contract’),
whereby METRO contracted to supply personnel and ambulance vehicles to CLIENT in
accordance with the terms of the Contract for five years, beginning May 1, 2023, and
ending April 30, 2028; and

WHEREAS, the Parties have met and negotiated in good faith to establish the
consideration to be paid to METRO for services provided by METRO to the CLIENT for
Year Three (3) of the Contract beginning May 1, 2025, and ending April 30, 2026; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in accordance with Article 23 of the Contract and in

consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, the Parties hereby amend the
Contract as follows:

1. ARTICLE 5: Consideration.

Article 5 shall be amended by inserting the following paragraph as , the second
paragraph of Article 5: Consideration as follows:

In consideration for the services to be provided by METRO to Client pursuant to the
provisions of this Agreement, Client will pay METRO the total sum of $1 ,760,810.74 in
Year Three (3). This sum shall be paid in twelve equal monthly payments of
$146,734.23 as invoiced by METRO on a monthly basis. All payments shall be made by
Client in accordance with the lllinois Prompt Payment Act.

Page 1 of 3




Article 5 shall be amended by removing paragraph 4 (“In_the event that CITY
Requests METRO’s assigned Paramedic/Emergency Medical Technician to work

e

hours in excess of those specified in this Agreement CITY shall pay METRO
$47.37 per hour....") and inserting the following paragraph:

In the event that Client requests METRO's assigned Paramedic/ Emergency Medical
Technician-Paramedic to work hours in excess of those specified in this Agreement,
Client shall pay METRO $48.79 per hour, for hours worked in excess of those specified
in this Agreement. This provision shall not apply to cases where a paramedic is held
over due to completing an EMS call for service.

Unless specifically changed in this Second Amendment, the provisions of the Contract
and it's First Amendment remain in full force and effect. If any provision of this Second
Amendment conflicts with the Contract or its First Amendment, this Second Amendment
shall control.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF: The Parties have executed this Second Amendment
to be_effective on the date first stated above this of , 2025.

REMAINDER OF THE PAGE LEFT BLANK.

Page 2 of 3




IN WITNESS WHEREOF: The Parties have executed this Second Amendment
to be_effective on the date first stated above this of , 2025.

CITY OF BELVIDERE

By:

Mayor

Date:

Attest:

(title)
METRO PARAMEDIC SERVICES, INC.

By:

(President, CEO)

Date:

Attest:

(title)

Page 3 of 3




